


From: Sims, Timothy E.
To: trevor@trevco-inc.com; mbanker@dbgpropertiesllc.com
Cc: Sims, Timothy E.; Hughes, James D.
Subject: RE: P09E002D Valle de Atrisco Inspection
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 7:41:15 AM

Trevor,
 
Send me the latest SWPPP self-inspection report.
 
Thanks,
 
Tim
 

 
Timothy Sims
Stormwater Inspector
stormwater quality
o 505.803.6155
e tsims@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 

From: Sims, Timothy E. 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:03 AM
To: trevor@trevco-inc.com; mbanker@dbgpropertiesllc.com
Cc: Sims, Timothy E. <tsims@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: P09E002D Valle de Atrisco Inspection
 
Trevor,
 
I have not received the latest SWPPP self-inspection report.  Send me the latest SWPPP self-
inspection report.
 
Thanks,
 
Tim
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Timothy Sims
Stormwater Inspector
stormwater quality
o 505.803.6155
e tsims@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
 
 

From: Sims, Timothy E. 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 7:51 AM
To: trevor@trevco-inc.com; mbanker@dbgpropertiesllc.com
Cc: Sims, Timothy E. <tsims@cabq.gov>
Subject: P09E002D Valle de Atrisco Inspection
 
Good morning Trevor,
 
I conducted an inspection on this site and the site looks great.  Thanks.  Please continue staying on
top of the domestic waste. (water and sports drink bottles)
 
Please provide the latest SWPPP self-inspection report.
 
Thanks,
 

 
Timothy Sims
Stormwater Inspector
stormwater quality
o 505.803.6155
e tsims@cabq.gov
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